

TODAY IS MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2025 MONDAY SCHEDULE: 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Congratulations to our water polo team as they defeated Kamehameha Schools Maui by the score of 10-5 this past Thursday at Kihei Aquatic Center. Zhi Clark led the team with 6 goals. The team will now head into the MIL playoffs this Thursday versus Kamehameha Schools Maui at 4:30pm at Kihei Aquatic Center! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to our softball team as they defeated Kamehameha Schools Maui by the score of 14-13 at Kamehameha Schools Maui this past Saturday. Casey Ann Ross had a home run, double and drove in 3 runs while Rachel Pagdilao and Pollyanna Melekiola drove in 2 runs batted in. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Special Shoutout to our flag football team for defeating Maui High by score of 31-0 but lost to Baldwin High School by the score of 12-0 to finish their inaugural season with a 7-3 record. We are proud of you! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Special shout out to our Robotics team who had a winning record of 6-4 at the FIRST Robotics World Championships but did not advance to the playoff round. We are extremely proud of you for reaching the world championships for the 2nd time in school's history. They finished the season with an overall record of 27-14. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Current Juniors, it's time to start preparing for our senior year. Your first senior event - Senior Portrait, which will take place July 8-10, 2025 in our school's library. Please scan the QR Code to register with Nagamine. If you're not able to attend this event, you are able to make different arrangements with the studio. If you have any questions, please stop by P1 to see Auntie Cass. The deadline to register is May 1st. Mahalo

Mark your calendars as Lahainaluna High School's video will be shown on HIKI NŌ tomorrow night on PBS channel 10 at 7:30pm. The video marks the return to HIKI NŌ in nearly 10 years. Special shoutout to Amber Ramos, Anuhea Coon, Caehlaen Wyatt Balmores, and Leo Alcantara who helped create this video. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Special shout out to Kumu Eva, the senior class council, and the many volunteers who helped with the senior luau this past Saturday at Boarders Field. We hoped you enjoyed it. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Lahainaluna High School 7th annual Student Showcase will be held Wednesday, April 23rd at Hale Pa'ina (Cafeteria) from 4pm to 6pm. The event is free and open to the public. Refreshments will be offered. Come and Celebrate innovating learning in our classrooms. Mahalo!

Ho'omau Fire Academy is having a Maui Cohort on July 28th to August 2nd. Submit your application at <a href="https://www.hoomaufireacademy.org">www.hoomaufireacademy.org</a> by May 1st (please disregard the April 1st deadline as it is extended to May 1st). 20 cadets will be selected and the class is free! Mahalo!

Breakfast: French Toast Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Grape Juice, Maple Syrup, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Cheese Pizza, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Edamame, Dressing, White or Chocolate Milk.